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MEMORANDUM
TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: April 11, 2025
FROM: Sonya Irwin, Alcohol Licensing RE: Licensing Report

Supervisor

Statistics for New/Transfer Applications:

Transfer Applications - In Queue for Processing 43
New Applications - In Queue for Processing 58 (23 MDSL)
Total 101

Statistics for Endorsement Applications:

Endorsement Types Number of Endorsements Received
Brewery Repackaging 3
Hotel/Motel 35

Large Resort

Manufacturer Sampling
Multiple Fixed Counter
Package Store Delivery
Package Store Repackaging
Package Store Sampling
Package Store Shipping
Restaurant 44
Gross Total 102
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Statistics for Renewal Applications:

Renewals Total - Due for this Renewal Period 896
Renewals Total - Completed 418
Renewals Total - In Queue for Processing 478

Please note that these numbers do not reflect various, other applications and various,
other tasks such as: applications already assigned to an examiner to work on, intake of
applications, change of officials, business name changes, phone calls, emails, review of

management agreements, the implementation of AK-ACCIS including testing, the
maintenance of having two systems of dealing with applications, training of new staff,
covering for shortages of vacancies, and meetings with applicants to assist, etc.



